Schaffer, Craig

From: Schaffer, Craig

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:24 AM

To: Potter, Andrew; Bravo, Natalia; Ligayon, Owen; Hagerty, Brian; Snider, Christina

Subject: Approval Request: FILLING THE VACANCY OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY ELECTIVE OFFICE OF
SHERIFF — APPLICANT INTERVIEWS

Attachments: Agenda Information Sheet Sheriff Interview BL.pdf; Board Letter-Sheriff Applicant Interviews.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Tracking: Recipient Response
Potter, Andrew Approve: 2/23/2022 11:29 AM
Bravo, Natalia Approve: 2/23/2022 11:51 AM
Ligayon, Owen Approve: 2/23/2022 1:53 PM
Hagerty, Brian Approve: 3/1/2022 2:40 PM
Snider, Christina Approve: 3/1/2022 3:49 PM

Good Morning,

Your approval of the FILLING THE VACANCY OF THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY ELECTIVE OFFICE OF
SHERIFF — APPLICANT INTERVIEWS Board Letter scheduled for March 15, 2022, is requested. Please use the
voting buttons on this email to approve by Noon on Wednesday, March 2, 2022.

Voting buttons can be found by clicking on the message below the To/From information in this email or by clicking
“Vote” next to the reply/forward options.

— o
(i) This message includes voting buttons, Click here to vote, a Vote ~ %:3' <§::- -2

Thank you,

CAO Staff Officer
County of San Diego
Finance and General Government Group



